
NITED· NAtiONS 

COf\JOMIC 
NO 

' 

OCIAL COUNCIL 

.' .'. GENERAL' 17 
E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.69 
26 october 1951 

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

···-·-· .. ·--·-·-- .. - .. ---·-· ----~-------

CO~ISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS 
SUB-COMMISSION ON PREVENTION OF DISCRIMINATION AND PROTECTION OF MINORITIES 

.Fourth Session 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE SIXTY-NINTH MEETING 
Held at Headquarters, New York, 

on Wednesday,· 3 October 1951, at 3 p .. m. 

CONT.!£NTS : ·· 

Chairman: 

Draft resolution submitted by Mr. Meneses-Pallares 

(E/CN.4/Sub. 2/L. 3) 
' 

Draft resolution submitted by Mr. Zonov (E/CN.4/Sub.2/1o4) 

Joint proposal on:a draft convention for the protection of 

minorities (E(CN.4/Sub.2/127) 

Mr. MASANI 

Rapporteur: Mr. MENESES'\'PALLARES 

( Indj.a) 

(Ecuador) 

51-19032 



Memberf:u ... 

,<-I •. 

' ,,_ ', 

.:·,. .._ 

Mr., CHANG 

Mr. EKS'IRAND .. 

Miss MONROE 

Mr. NISOT 
Mr. ROY.,. ,, 

. . . ' .. Mr. 'SllAFAGB 

Mr. SPANIEN ' .. 

· Mr. ZON0\7 . 

Also present·~ M;tss BERNARDINO 

·(Poland) 

. ~lPhina) 
. .· .. ·~nited States of .Ameriea.) ·· 

·(sweden) 'j:.··;' .' i · , · · . 
•., ' . . ' ~ \ . ' . . ' ' . .· 

(United Kingdom ot Great Britain and 
Northern Ireland) . 

(Belgium) 

(Haiti)':' 
; ·'(!ran) ·.· 

· '· · (France) 

·(union o·r· Soviet Socialist Republics) 

c~1ssion on the Status of Women 

Representatives of non-~overnmental organizations: 

Caj:,eg_o:z A: 

MiSS KAHN World Federation of Trade Unions (WFTU 

Categl"lpY J!; 

Secretariat: 

Mr. LEWm 

.. Mr. .MOSKOWITZ 

· . Mr.. RONALDS 

Mr. SCHWEr..! 

Mr. LAWSON 

AgudaiJ Israel Worl(i ~ganization 

. Consultative Council of Jewish 
· OrgB.riizations· 

World ~nion for Progressive JUdaism 

Representative of the Secretary-Gener· 

Secretary of the Sub-commission 

IBAFT RESOLUTION SUBMITTED BY loti. MEl'mSES·PALLARES -(E/CN.4/Sub.2~.~)._ 

The CHAIRMAN asked the Sub..Commission to take a decision on the draft 

resolution. 

Mr. LEWIN (.Agudas Israel World Organization) supported Mr. Meneses

Pallares' proposal that the future Covenant should include a general article 

bearing discrtmination in regard to economic~ social and cultural rights, 

but thought it should likewise include a specific reference to religious rights. 

/History 



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.69 
Page 3 1 

I 

; . History. shewed that ·discrimination on grounds . 9f :religior; bnd exert~. d 

i a most powerful and detrimental .±nf'luen~e thro~out the ages._ In Germany 1 

:where it had ·been praetis~d rnoe:t 1'1lttuessly under. Hitler, a new movement to foment 

' it 'had· ~!ready spru~ up. During the current year, the City Council Gf. Munich 

h~d adopted, by: a two -thirds major·i ty, a resolution barming the : sla~htering of 

·animals in accordance with Jewish religious.rites. Under pressure of universal 

6ondetnnat1on1 the Council had not given effect to .that· decision. Neverthel~ss, 
th.e·r~solution had not been rescinded or repealed and the situation remained 

st~l~mated as at 24· 'september· 1951, according to information ~a.nteed by. the 

Office of the United States Bigh Commissioner for Germany. In.view of the 

continued :tlllfeat f.l.ndprevalence of. religious diecrimination, therefore,the 

article suggested by Mr. Meneses•Pf.l.ll:lu'es should specificaUy ~ncl~e a ref'erence 

to it. 

Mr. SHAFAGH (!ran) emphasized that the general principle of non-
' ' . 

discrimination had already been embodied in the· curr(:nt vers1,6n of the Covenant 

~revisions. Ita application to economic rights admittedly had not been adequately 

ensured. If, 'h9<t,reVer, specific, ,references were to "be made· to religious rights, 

then, to be consistent, all the various categories of rights would have to be ,, . 

enumerated. 

Mr. ZONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) took iss~ with the 

clause in Mr. Meneses-Pa.llares' pl'oposal which qualified as "an essential 

comprementu· to civic: and political rights the economic·,· sqcial.and cultural 

rights to which it would apply the.non·discrimination pr1~1eiple~ -~ latter 

category included the most basic human rights, without which .civic and political 

rights could not become a. reality. Moreover, the proposal added nothing to the 

ga..1arantees ali"ea.dy contained in the draft Coveaant· and Mr.: Zonov vould accordingly 

abstain in the vote on it. ·• 

The·CHAIRMAN called for a vote on the draft resolution submitted by 

Mr. Meneses-Pa.llares (E/CN-.1~/Sub.2/L.3). 

~he draft resolution was adopted bl 8 votes ~o none, with 3,abptentions. 

/mAFT 



E/CN.4/Sub.2/~.69 
Page 4 

DRAFT RESOLUTION SUBMITTED BY Ml\, zoNOV (E/CN.4/Sub;.2/lo4) 

:Mi-. ··BORA.TXNSKI (Pala~<l) st1:ong!7 s_upppr,ted -~~. d::r~t J;"esp~~;tion• 

l.rJ:ie Sub...Commiss~on had,, to a g:re,~~ /eX!~nt, s$8\Jlll(!d responsibil,ity- for 

the' 1tiborporation in. the tut\U"e~ G~v~na.nt. on: Jl~ Ri~ts qf, ap.equate safeguard.~ 
' ' ' ,• • - •• • ·, < -· -

against diecrlmination and'. fol,"; th~ .. pre.t.~~tiop of minori ti~s •. '\The Covenant . would ; 

impose upoh, States 'the lega.J. obligation to:,e¢'prce t~se ,.suarante~s. Among them:, 

eLri · i'mpOrtant place· should· .be given ·to.· .the. ~'l';'ight ~o pf3.rt.tcipa.te in gover;ttlleint 1 to 

eJ:ect and be elaeted and. to,~tiorml·.~;~elt•d.e.~ermination~·. ~~,. p~;~sed b~ :Mr.•. Zonov. 

Explicit s&j;'egu.ams '.of thos~ r1ghtl3 ;Wer.-. impe~a.tive e.sJ>.~el~l:ly as c'on~tit~tion~l 
proviSions 1n oevta.in eountt'i~s did n9:t. .after sufti.cient ~r~tectiot1~ . Simi{~ly 
the draft· Covenant should legallY J{equ;Lre <s~ator1 St!Jote_B to p~;9hibit~ by~' 

faacist.n.at.i'prop&ge.nda. in favour- of.-racial .and nati9nal superiority, As . ' . ' . . . . - .. --: 

experience ·bad: s}lown1 'the.· iJ'M?le.Jlle~tation ()~ ... s~cb~copcre~ provisions. ~aUld .!3l:3CCeed 
' • • .. •• ':.; '· ·'. :· ' f \ 

in eliminating the causes of internal and international conflict wbSre vagu~ 

statements of principle often failed. 

a·vote. 

' "' ' 

';_,I 

· The CHAJ;RMAN put Mr •. Zt>nov•s draft resolution (E/CN.4/Sub.2/104} to 
• • . ' >-· • • ' • ' 1 . . •• • ., • '. : • • ':',.. •• . 

" 'I ' ,. '·-.. 
-1: + 

The:· dl:'eft reEJQlution was rejected b;y; 6 votes to ,2, Wit~ ~ abstention~. 
I . "' . , - - I 

Mr. ROY (Haiti}, explaining his abstention, red~lled that 'the fi~st par· 
'. . .. 

of Mr. Zonov• a draft resolution contained proposals submitted by Mr.· Borisov and 

rejeeted by the. Sub..;Cqinmiseiqn ..at ~ _pre~i.ou.s. eu;:ssion .bfi.C,ause they were then 
' . , . 

covered: in the U~i'versal .Decla-ra.tiqn of li~tf R:i:ghts. :,I'he addit_io!l~l ... Propoeals 
. . . - '"· 

upon Which· the vot.e· ba.d.been.~taken. ,wer~. cov~red .in. the. dra:(t. C<;>venSJ).~ _and, 
. . ' ,)· •". '· _-' 

fo:UdYing Mr. ~oaov'e.own. example-~ tht::.vote. on Mr., Men~aes·Po~~at l'f0Ppsal 1 

~--, . . . \ . -~ ~ 

.. Mr. SHAFAGJI; ~I~)_:.~~ ~bt!Jt~in~.d Ot;l. both. p;ropp~a.la bec~us~ 1;1~ f~lt . 
. . .· ; •' 

that their provisions duplicated those of the draft Co.venant. .... :. . _,. . . . r· ~ :·~.: 

.. /JIJ:r.; .. ~QNOV 



' 

E /r:N .4 /Sub • 2/SR. 69 
Page. 5 

Mr.· 2/JNOV (Un:l.on of Soviet Socialist Repul>lies) thought that his 

jpoeition had b~en misinterpret~d~ Th8re was a great difference bet\-leeri· the 

(Declaration and the Covenant. Unlike the Declaration and Mr. Meneeea-Pallares' 
; - . . ' ' 

'•pro:poeal, which enunciated general prineiples, the Coveo.S.nt would require 

·governments to assume responsibility for the protection of minorities. · He had 
. ' . ' -

stated concretely the fields in which governments would undertake to guarantee 

fundamental rights by specific legis'la.tive meas'ures~ 

· Mr~ MENESES-P.A.i.:LARF.s (Ecuador) had abstained in the vote on Mr. Zonov1s 

proposal because the essential rights enumerated in its·first part were too broad 

for inclusion in the framework of an international' treaty on human.rights like 

the Covenant and had already been proclaimed in the Declaration. The right to 

national self;..determination, on the other nand; was not within the scope of the 

Covenant, which dealt only with individualrights. 

JOINT PRO.POO.AL ON A DRAFr CONVEI~TION FOR THE PROTECTION OF MINORITlES 

(E/CN .4/Sub.2/12'f) 

. The CHAJ1U.1AN opened. the .general discussion of the document submitted . . . 
jointly by Mr. Ekstrand, Mr. ~ani and Mr. Meneses-Pallarea. 

In reply to a request for clarification from Mr. ZONOV (Union of Soviet 

Socialist Republics), he explained that if the Sub-Commission decided to adopt 

the draft convention formine Anne~ A of the document before ~t, it would recommend 

it fQr the consideration of· the Economic and Social Council. As ~ body of 

e:x:perts 1 its business was to examine it carefully and make the changes and 

additions it found necessary in the hope that a document might emerge which would 

be worthy of the attenti9n of governments. The pounc~l, after ~rther revision, 

would communicate the draft convention to the various governme.nts. 

Mr. .. SHAFAGH ,(Iran,} felt that it was prematu,re to a,t~mpt ~o draft a 

convention •n the protec~ion of minorities and thus .risk duplication of the work 

of the Commission on Ruman Rights and .~ possible weakening of the Covenant which 

that body migbt eventually adopt. The Covenant i tsel.f might realize the 

Sub-Gommieeion•s aima regardins the principle of the protection of minorities. 

/Mise M0~1ROE 



. E/CN.4/SuQ.2/stt:69 
Page 6 .. · · 

. Mi~~ J~oN,Ro:E· ·(~1ted Kingdom)~ cormiiende.d the authorJ3 J:(f the draft 
' , ., .: ~-': 'l'i ··.·· ,}•].t' _:." .• _ ~ 

convention upott' their work. 'She~' was:,: .. :ziowever,:c disappotnteQ ;1~ the r~eults. 

· , · T·~~ p~i~c i pal · de'r~ck ray ':rri · the 1-e.ct tliat tlie a~nt dealt wi:th the ." .. · 

p~ot~cti6n ~f ;inbt;'i~:ies' a~d ~re~e.rititin of. -discrimin~tion :~nder·:~ 'sin~l~ .. ' i 
: • • ' • _; ... : • J_,. ' " : • • ' i ' ' ., ~- •,. '._;. 1- ··- - • "_: ' - ' - ' '~ :- . • ' • -- ' . •, ! 

umbrella heading~ Yet the ·sub-Commission/had; -at, its three previous ~ession·s!, 
·.:.•~learly affirmed :its .. de&isio~·tb ·separate the two:: questions and .had.~:~bscinJe'd 
. ~-' '.}, _ .. -,-.. . ' ~ .. . - ' ' . . ,. - : . . ·~ :.. 

to a definition of minof!i ties warranting international. protec_t ion,. which . ,. 
' . : ~ 

~nderlined that distinction. Moreover, where it dealt with the prevention 

·. or' d.is~ritni~t fon, th~ proposed draft convent·:i:on' ·blurred and' dl,lp;li~ated the 
' . --- . ~ .. ·-~ . . . " ' . ' 

... , ?raf'~ Gqvenant and c~naequently weakened 'it. . . 

, · . . .· . M~~eover·, it was doubtful that the proposed' agreemeQt: wquld h~lp · 
• 1 ' .• • '. -.. • • <;' ' ; ',_ ., ' ''. • ' • ' • ' ;\ ' ' • "' • 

minorities. As hap been ·eJtJ;!:as1zed in the· statement· submitted -by the·· 

~ ·~an~u{ta.t·i,;e ~~unc~lof ~e~;t'sh. Organ1.za.tions (E/CN;4/Sub' .. 2/NGO/l); lt. was not 
, , '~ '_ ~ ', . - • . l ' '. ' • . ' '. . . • . '> .!... '-; . . ·, 

the function of the Sub-Commission to formuf'a'te- minqritY: rights sepe.ra:"te. and. 

distinct. from_~uman rights. The Consultative Council feared that to single 

out minorities for protection was not in their interest. · Morebver, ais the 

Consultative Council had further stated, the special interests of minorities 

varied with the nature .qf the .group, and with the country in which it lived. 
, , t ' J, - , > ~ ' 

0
' > ·- ' ..... I • , ' • ' 

Some· of those,int.er~sts.could .b~ better guaranteed on a reciprooe.i basis by 

.bpatetal agreements.'. ,Any action eJ,lvisaging p~ot.ection, o~tside the sco~ 
li>_f':,tlle Pe.c,larat.ioz;l· and .. the Covenant, would. require' thorough study of the 

-
0

' ' , __,_ C I o , ' ' , ' • ~# 

· particular situation of. each minority ·group. The best cotirse therefore 
. - ' ' ... • i _'_ -~-: l • . . '1 '' • ':, 

was· to reinforce t~ Covenan~, wit.hout duplicating it, by a series of . ... ... ' "' ' 

. ; 

bilate:r:al supplementary instruments .• 

. In addit.~q~, .as the ·do.cum~nt submitted ~Y the World Jewish Cpng;ress 
• <.• ' : • ' 

·'had~ indicated_, it .'BbJ.?iJld be ·noted t~a~ .. ar~~cles 7 to 151 inclusive, of.'the 
·-. . . ... ' ... ' -· ;"". ', . . '_' '. 

proposed oanvention •ctpnstituted sqme, but. ~ot atl, examples of the general 

non-discrimination clause (art.icle 6), . Governm~nts might. wel~ ·i~fer 'that 
·non-diso~imination WB43 being,guarante~d only: in the fields covered by those 

' • • ' • f • ' • • • \. • ' - ~ • ~ • ' •• : ... 

':· examples.· I:t Vi!i.Q elear.ly, al_mo~t ·imposs~ble to co.'.'e.r all possiple cases of 
' • I • < :· • ' , t ~ - '~ f:#·' ' ' 

· ,drscr:l.m'iitatiori <f~. !:(s~ngle: c()n,v._ent:t,on~ t;be Gony~nt:lon on up~r· Sil~s'i~,, -for 
example', contained ··~~'le'ss-;~hl':\n.60Q arti~les •. ; .... , •' : ' 

• ~- l 

,.,..... ... ; 'r •, ' 

.. ' '' •-. 

/Finally, the 



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.69 
Page 7 " 

Finally, the S~b~Commiss!dn should take into'account an important 
1 psychological factor in its rela:t:f.onsh:Lp with :its parent commission. It wo.<ld 

be pcor psychology to presume, a-s· a.subsidiary body, to draft a convention in a 

sin,gle short session which would carry more weight than, or would bypass a 

Covenant which had been ~orked on for seven successive sess~o:ne of the Commission 

on Human Rights. There did not appear to be any ehort-cut to ·s11.f.cg';lards for the 

protection of minorities, unless by means of a series of in·ct:rlm me.:1suresl as 

had been suggested by Mr. Daniels. Such interim measures had som6 chance of 

bringing out the urgency of the problem and of persuading the Comreission on 

Human Rights to consider them before proceeding to the completion of the draft 

Covenant. 

The proJ)osed draft convention was unsatisfactory and she could not · 

support it. She felt, howe.ver-, that the Sub•Commission should assert itself in 

some manner that would persuade the parent commission to examine its efforts 

more seriously. : •It should come forward with some project sufficiently 

arresting· to make.a positive contribution to the work on the protection of.·· 

minorities 

Mr. MENESES-PALLARES (Ecuador} warned against the fallacy of 

considering the Covenant a panacea for all the ills that relate to human rights. 

At be~;;t, it would afford onlY limited protection and many States might fail to 

ratify it. 

In reply to Miss Monroe's objection to joint treatment of the two 
' questions, protection of minorities· and prevention of discrimination, he indicated 

that rio conventipn on the. protection of minorities cou~d dispense with a general 

clause on discrimination, bec·auae minorities 

evil and cohsequently'had a special outlook. 

to 15 should' clearly be exam~les only. 

suffered most especially from~hat 

He. agreed however thB.t articles 7 

Moreover, while admittedly all minorities could U<?t be helped in equal 

measure owing to their different nature, some convention should ensure protec'tion 

of-their fundamental rights; other. rights could be safeguarded in the Covenant. 

Finally, with,regard to psychological conside~ations, it would seem 
; . 

that a limited convention covering a small fragment of·the field of minority 
•. ' . '' 

rights would have a better chance of approval than an all-embracing treaty like 

the Covenant. 

/Mr. SPANIEN 



E/ON.4/Sub.?/SR.69 
Page 8 

.. 
'· 

Mr. SPAN!Jl:W (France) felt that ~ekd.ocumelit under consideration was, 
. '- . 

worthy of study 1 but, wished to. st~~a cert.a1p. broad principle~; in coxmexion 

with the statements. of Mise ~nroe. ~>Mr. Shafagh. .. 

The Sub•doiQmi~sio~.had_.tt.l'llay,a· held: the view that some net# ·adtioh 
should be taken in the field of prevent.ion of discrimination and pr6teot1on of 

. . . -,. ·, " . 

minorities, but it. ha4. wished to draw all possible: help ·rrom the work of the 
.~ ' ' ' . I ' ' • 

parent Commiseiol,l• Moreover, it hat. al~ays upheld. the principle that its 

task could not be satisfac:t;orily e.ohieved through a new set of bilateral · · 

treaties such_ as tb,ose. concluded at the- end, of ·the first World Vr'l:>. · S1noe the 

Sec~nd World War the problem of the prevention of discrimination and the ·, · 

protection of' minorities hp.d _been accepted as within 'the· eoope of international 
. ·.' ~ t . : ' ·. • • ' . ' • • 

··law 1 and it had been ge;nerall.y aereed that ~e best solution of the problem . . . 

ley in the extension of the rights. guaranteed by the United Nations Cha.X"ter. . ' ' . . 
The Sub-Comm~ssion had ~ times reiterated its view that there 

could be .no real protect~on of minorities without an effective syetem'of 

implementation of whatever plan was adopted, He thought 1t unreaaonahle'to 

expect that a separate convention1 on a problem which had proved so delicate 

and controversial owi;ns_ to ~ ts ~lationsh:Lp to the question of domestic 

sovereignty 1 could be effectively implemented· outside the fra.m.ework of a . . 
general covenant on human rights. He agreet:}: that the sub--Oommiss'ion should 

andeav~ t; leave b~hind 1t some worthwhile testtmonial to the work it had 

d011e 1 , regardless of the eventu~ adop~_f.on· or non-adoption .of the draft 

Coveru.nt on human rights. H~ obJected.,. l;lowever, in particular, to the 

proposal, on page 2 of doc~t E_ION.4/Sub .2/1271 for the este.blisbment of a 

standing body of experts. Whtle :the . Sub-Commission .had been a group of 

independent experts, the proposed new· group, which would be ·appointed by ·the 
. ~' ' . . 

Seoretar,y-General and responsible to the Counoil1 would have no independence 

of action and no real powers, sinoe the goverm:uents could scarcely -be expected 

. to aooept them as a coury- of·. appeal competent 1?<>·.1nterpret tla·tional con-
. . 

·atitutional provisionS. 

He p6i.z;.ted out ·~h:at the Commission on Human Rigbts., at-its ·preoediiJg 
. ·: . ,. . 

session, had devoted .s,ol!18. ~eeks' study to certain ·parts ·.ohly of the draft · 

Covenant, which .rep~ sen ted ~~:Ly .one . 1 tam of.;_ 1 ta. '· agenda. The 
' • ' • ' '.• ' I • ' 

/Sub-Commission 



E/CN~4/Sub.2/SR.69 
Page 9 

Sub-Commission mU.st adopt a reSJ.istic attitude, and not attempt to do more than 

the parent Commission had been able to do, nor to ·duplicate any part of the work . ' 

o'f the Commission. In his opinion, the Sub-Commission would do well to keep 

its recommendations on a RKie~t scale and to ensure that they were of a practical 

nature and capable of implementation, such' as the recommendations previously 

forwarded, at the suggestion of Mr. Daniels, concerning the U$e of minority 

languages in schools and courts of law. 

The CHAIRMAN had certain comments to make with regard to the observa

tions put forward by Miss Mcnroe. First, as regards her objection to preparing 

a single convention on both prevention of discrtmination and protection of 

minorities, he thought that objection applied to the ~itle of the draft conven

tion, rather than to .its substance, since the text itself dealt with discrimina-
, . 

tion only as applied to minorities. Accordingly, he proposed that the words 
11prevention of discriminati~n" should be deleted from the title. He pointed 

. . ' 
out that one purpose of the document under consideration was to fill a gap in 

the previous work of the Sub-Commission, which had thus far concentrated its 
. ' ' 

attention almost exclusively on the question of prevention of discrimination. 

As regards Miss MOnroe's query whether such a conventio'n would 

in reality benef'it minorities throughout the world, that was a question which 

the Sub-Commission must decide. In his own view, it would be of considerable 

benefit provided it was adopted; and the Sub-Commtssion could only pro~eed on 
; 

the assumption that 1 ts recommendations' whatever they might be J would be 

adopted. 
I 

With respect to the question of peyehological approach raised by 

Miss Monroe, the Chairman held the opposite view. In his opinion, it was 

precisely the duty o~ the Sub-Commi~sion, entrusted to it by the Commission 

on Human Rights, to study the question of protection of minorities and make 

recommendations to the Commission for the solution of the problem. That was 

one of the purposes for which the Sub-Commission was established. 

The Chairman agreed w1 th Miss Monroe concerning the merits of 

Mr. Daniels' approlll.Ch to the problem through the recamnendation of interim 

measurEts. Be felt, however; that at the final stage of the Sub-Commission's 

/work, it 



B/CN .4/Sub.2/SR.69 
Page 10 

' :· l ,• '\ 

\orork, it should not confine itself to interim measures, but should endeavour 

to recommend some major project, based upon its survey of what remained .undone 

in. its field of activiti ~.:. .. a p:foject whfch c~~ld"be made to bea.i- fruit at -

·some later date. ·· 'Since Miss Monroe ·herself appSrentiy sli~~~d.- t~at ~int ~f 
ytew,· he ho!Je'd tM.t ·she wctild ttncr'-tt- 'I>osst'bl.~ to ·sugg~st an. alternative projeet 

' ' ' . • ' "' !, •• • 1 • ', < .... • • " ~· • '~ • • " • " • ' 

. if'• the draft con~enticn under· donsiderati6ri did not meet with her approval • 
.. ·,·. 

''. '•. 

. ' ' t'·' ' ' . • ~. . . \ :' 

Mr• SHAFAGB (Iran) said 'tht\t 6n grouhds of principle he would be 
..... . , ' ';. I -, - . ,• · ... 

entirely willing to diseuse the proposed draft convention, which had some 

pointe in common with his own proposal. He would feel envious of certain 

'.-minorities, 'however,; if the proposed draft convention wa-s adopted befo"7e. the 

Covenant on· liuman ·Rights~· · ·-

' . 
. · ... Mr. DANIELS (United ·stat~s of Ame~ica) supported the view .that the 

-:Sub .. Commtasion phduld :i:'ecoromelld some impbrtant: and :si~nlfi·c~t action'. He .felt, 

ho~ve~ .; that the stress laid upon. ':Pr6tecti~n of· minori t i~s· in the ·'pro~se~ . 

draft convention conetltut8d a~deParttir~ fr~ ·.the Sub.·Co~i~~ion's p~~i~ua . -.... .- . 

position tbat no person, whether member of ~ m:i.n~rity or ~jority group,' 'should 
• • ; • . '. • ; { . •. ' • • • ' .. • • l • :' ' .~ • - ~ . - ,;.,. ~- J 

Oe' :the ob:j(H-:t'·Of''disbriminatibn~ He considered the draft conven:tion worthy of 
. : . - - - .. - , - • ~ , • ' r ' . ·: . • . ~ , ::· . ·_ . . 

clos'e cons·ideratibnl .but' thought that in 1~~. present ~~-~rm it was f~ f'rQm being 

. the type of ·act:t.on wb.ic:h the Sub-Comm.iS!liOn 'should recclnmend :to th~ C~i~s1on. 
. , ~ ~ ' -- ~ - r, ·" . ;"- ; 

·• ' 
" . . . . ' . ., ... ~ ~-~ 

Mr. CHANG (China) regarded the draft convention as a. useful working 

paper, but felt· that>if it ·were to ·c~nstitute an e:~~x to t~~ dr~ft Coven~t 
en Human Rights, ':t.n accordance· with the Sub-Co~ission 1 s debates at its·: ~. 
preceding session, it had be~n drafted in too much detail. It should, rather, 

be limited to a veey :few~;artiicles to be atta~h~a to the b~~~~~t. · ' 
• •'"+ I 't 

26/").0 P ... m; 
' 




